
Janice C. Varela 

Vice-Chair-District 2 

 

  
  
  

Board of County Commissioners Harold M Garcia 

Chair-District 1 

 

Max O Trujillo 

Commissioner- District 3 

Martin Sena 

Commissioner-District 4 

 
Kenneth C. Medina 

Commissioner- District 5 

 

 
Joy Ansley 

County Manager 

 

 

 

                                                            Administration Complex 
500 West National Avenue, Suite 203    Las Vegas, New Mexico  87701   (505) 454-1074 phone    

                                                              
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Salutation of the New Mexico State Flag 

 “I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia Symbol of perfect friendship 
among United Cultures.” 

5. Approval of the Agenda 
6. Approval of Minutes – January 4, 2022 
7. Public Input 
 

Business Items 
8. Introductions of Board/Staff (Discussion Only) 
9. Election of Officers – Chair, Vice-Chair (Discussion/Action) 
10. Role of the Lodgers’ Tax Board (Discussion Only) -- Amanda Salas, Planning & Zoning 

Director 
11. Discussed Lodgers’ Tax Plan (Discussion Only)-- Amanda Salas, Planning & Zoning Director 
12. Community Information Regarding Tourism Marketing Needs in San Miguel County 

 – Angie Lyster, Chamber of Commerce Director 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Agenda 

San Miguel County Lodgers' Tax Advisory Board Regular Meeting 

County Commission Chambers-County Annex 

500 W. National Avenue, Suite 200 Las Vegas, NM 87701 

 

Tuesday, August 29, 2023 

2:00 p.m. 
 

Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87419906058. 

     Opening Business 

Administrative 
13. Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, September 26 or Tuesday, October 3 at 2:00 p.m. 

 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jesus Romero 

Deputy County Manager 



Janice C. Varela 

Vice-Chair-District 2 

 

  
  
  

Planning & Zoning Division 
 

Harold M Garcia 

Chair-District 1 

 

Max O Trujillo 

Commissioner- District 3 

Martin Sena 

Commissioner-District 4 

 
Kenneth C. Medina 

Commissioner- District 5 

 

 
Joy Ansley 

County Manager 

Dep 

 

 

 

                                                            Administration Complex 
500 West National Avenue, Suite 203    Las Vegas, New Mexico  87701   (505) 454-1074 phone    

                                                              
 

San Miguel County Lodger’s Tax Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

Tuesday, January, 4, 2022 

2:00 p.m. 

San Miguel County Courthouse 

500 West National Ave., Las Vegas, NM 87701 

 

The San Miguel County Lodgers’ Tax Advisory Board Meeting held a  

Regular Meeting Via Zoom on Tuesday, January 4, 2022.   

 

Opening Business 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

San Miguel County Lodgers’ Tax Advisory Board Chairman Huey Ley called the Meeting to order at 2:06 

p.m.. 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

Upon Roll Call, Chairman Huey Ley-present, Board Member Bart Ellison-present, Board Member Diane 

Moore -present, Board Member Kimberly Allen-present, Board Member Paul Aragon-absent. A quorum 

was duly established. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda 

 

Motion made by Board Member Diane Moore to approve the agenda as is, second by Board Member 

Kimberly Allen. Motion carried. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes from November 30, 2021 

 

Motion made by Board Member Kimberly Allen to approve the minutes for March 15, 2022, Second by 

Board Member Bart Ellison. Motion Carried. 

 

Financial Report 

 

Jesus Romero 

Deputy County Manager 



 

1. San Miguel County Finance Division (Informational) – A. Further Update on Lodgers’ Tax 

Budget and Revenue 

 

SMC Finance Director Melinda Gonzales was unable to attend meeting. Amanda Salas, Planning & 

Zoning (P&Z) Director read the finance report from December 30. Per Ms. Melinda Gonzales Finance 

Director, approximately $13,780.72 needs to be expended by FY 21-22 additionally to what has been 

issued to the Pecos Business Association, last RFP awardee, some of that money may be expended to 

them as well pending on when they bill. The Pecos Business Association currently has a balance of 

$16,804.00 for the first fiscal year of the two-year RFP award. Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas 

will request further update at next meeting from Finance Director Melinda Gonzales. Board Member 

Diane Moore asked if Finance Director Melinda Gonzales looked into Gonzales’ concern of the lack of 

Airbnb reporting. Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas stated they are working to update the 

Lodgers’ Tax forms for lodgers requesting current information. Potential lodgers are being notified. 

Board member Kimberly Allen informed Airbnb website does not remit lodgers’ tax to county and is 

responsibility of the lodger itself. 

 

Business Items 

 

1. Discussion of Lodgers’ Tax- Information 

 

a. Outdoor and Recreational RFP – b.   Additional suggestions stemming from last meeting 

regarding potential initiatives. 

Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas requested thoughts on an RFP for an Outdoor and 

Recreation RFP. Board Member Kimberly Allen would like further discussion of more detail of 

such an RFP. Chairman Huey Ley suggested an outdoor recreation RFP and the determination 

of the outcome made by RFP awardee. Board Member Diane Moore asked if advertising and 

signage will also be included. Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas said yes, as specific 

language can be included for such requests since the RFP will be promotional and also include 

outdoor and recreational research as a request of the applicants if desired. Board Member Bart 

Ellison would like to see an inventory/survey of what outdoor recreational opportunities exist 

in the county, then look to advertising, a multi-step RFP. Chairman Huey Ley would like to see 

more collaboration within the county, state and federal agencies to know more of different 

initiatives they have but county take a rock solid lead. Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas 

suggested inviting other agencies to speak at meetings to learn more about their initiatives, 

increase collaboration and networking. Board Member Kimberly Allen noted the importance of 

the use of Lodgers’ Tax being used for “heads and beds.” Board Member Diane Moore 

questioned if there is the remaining balance left for Lodgers’ Tax for the FY21-22 year of 16,000 



 

as to what it could be utilized for. Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas suggested the San 

Miguel County Fairgrounds be considered to receive the funds as an infrastructure-related 

improvement as a rodeo event venue if the money needs to officially be expended. Planning & 

Zoning Director Amanda Salas clarified the use of money to benefit the unincorporated area of 

the county. P&Z Director discusses set times of the for application requests. Board member 

Kimberly Allen would like to educate different entities to utilize the NM.org website to 

advertise their businesses and events as well as better utilize the county website including the 

option of a San Miguel County app. 

 

b. Proposed Lodgers’ Tax Ordinance – Discussion/Action 

-P&Z Director Salas discusses the updated proposed ordinance, mirrored from Ruidoso, 

adopted by Mora County. Wording was changed to Lodgers’ Tax Advisory Board from Lodgers’ 

Tax Committee to reflect county language as how the entity is referred. The ordinance is being 

considered to update language and clarify lodgers’ tax operations for the services the tax can 

be utilized for. No concerns or issues brought up by the advisory board.  P&Z Director Salas 

would like to further include a Short-Term Rental Process and establish a process. Details on 

the possible Short-Term Rental Compliance processes were discussed. The proposed ordinance 

was presented as a courtesy to help clarify processes for the board which were brought up at 

the previous meeting. The process for adoption of an ordinance was also discussed. Chairman 

Ley requested all current lodgers be notified when the new ordinance when is adopted. 

 

Update on Upcoming Business-All Informational  

 

1. Best Practices Training for Lodgers’ Tax – Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas was 

unable to get a response back from the individual who Board Member Kimberly Allen 

suggested but would reach out again and look at additional options for training. The goal is 

to have a training lined up for April. 

2. Ethics Training—Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas reached out the Association of 

Counties for this training. If they are unable to provide this training, the next option would 

be SMC County Attorney and the County Manager by March. 

 

Administrative- Discussion/Action 

 

1. Regularly Schedule Meetings Dates/Days-Quarterly and 2. Next Meeting Date and Location – 

Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas would like to set up quarterly meetings. Board 

Member Diane Moore requested the board stay active. Decision made to meet on first Tuesday 

of March – March 1 at 2:00 p.m.  



 

 

Adjournment – Motion made by Board Member Kimberly Allen. Second by Board Member Diane 

Moore. Motion Carried.  Meeting adjourned at 3:32 p.m. 

 

 

 

        

Chairman 

 














































	LT Agenda 8.29.2023-Fin
	LT Minutes - January 4. 2022FINAL
	Signed SMC LT 2022 Ordinance

